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WESLACO

Independent School District

312 West Fifth Street, Weslaco, Texas 78596 (956) 969-6572, Fax (956) 969-6565

May 28, 2018
Pharmacy Benefit Management (PBM) Services, Transparent Modeling
(RFP # 18-07-37)
Addendum #1
We are issuing this addendum to address the following:
· Questions-   Below are three (3) questions relating to this proposal.
Q:
Will you be releasing a data file for us to reprice?

A: 
No Additional Information is available.
Q: 
With a transparent model the district is expecting a Admin Fee from the PBM? The district then would be receiving a admin fee per month and two claims file cost per month. Please advise if that is expectations?

A.
Refer to RFP.

Q: 
 Is it possible to get a copy of the RFP in Word format?

A: 
Not available.
Please sign, date and submit this addendum with your response.  Also, fax a copy of page 2 of this Addendum to (956) 969-6565 or email to confirm your acknowledgement.  

We look forward to hearing from you.  

Sincerely,

-Original Signed- 

Baldemar Garcia,
Purchasing Director

bgarcia@wisd.us 
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